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Finance Services (813) 794-2268
MEMORANDUM


Date:	May 3, 2024
To:	School Board Members
From:	Michelle Williams, Director of Finance Services
Re:	Warrant List for the Week Ending May 7, 2024

This warrant list represents two check runs and two EFT runs.




[image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ]

image1.emf
Warrant Numbers: 979087-979262 7,918,734.35 $         

Electronic Fund Transfer Numbers: 6399-6415 1,586,869.13 $         

Total Disbursements: 9,505,603.48 $      

Disbursements by Fund:

Fund 1100 1,541,374.68 $          

Fund 1300 474,247.00 $             

Fund 3723 1,141.30 $                 

Fund 3724 175.91 $                    

Fund 3904 2,039,239.36 $          

Fund 3935 396,053.22 $             

Fund 3936 3,330,356.11 $          

Fund 4100 775,942.48 $             

Fund 4210 238,057.17 $             

Fund 4220 112,806.79 $             

Fund 4450 127,937.75 $             

Fund 7111 333.68 $                    

Fund 7130 11,579.95 $               

Fund 7921 311,108.32 $             

Fund 7922 33,846.32 $               

Fund 7940 660.00 $                    

Fund 8915 99,202.28 $               

Fund 9210 11,541.16 $               
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Kurt S. Browning, Superintendent of Schools
7227 Land O’ Lakes Boulevard + Land O’ Lakes, Florida 34638

', Pasco County Schools
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